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Six ancestor lines of Canadian National Railways operated train
services in and out of Toronto et one time or another before amalgamation
of several Conadian railways in 1923 to form CNR.

One of these ~= Ontarico, Simcoe and Huron Union Eailway - was
the first steam railway in Ontario. The first run wes made May 16, 1853
from Toronto to Machell's Corners, now Aurora,

The others, inlorder of thelr appearance on the sceneg Great
Western Railway (1855); Grand Trunk Railvay (1856); Toronto and Nipissing
(1871); Toronto Suburban Reilway Company (1900); and Conadian Northern
Railway (1906),.

The provinecial govermment-owned Temiskaming and Northern Ontario
Reilway, now Onterio Northland Railway, which reached Moosonee on James Bay
in 1932, gained access to Toronto from its terminal, North Bay, over CNR
lines in 1912,

Ontaric, Simcoe and Huron Union Railway became Northern Railway
in 1858 which, in turn, was absorbed by Grand Trunk in 1838. )

Great Westem Railway became part of Grand Trunk in 1882,

Toranto and Nipissing Railway was absorbed by lidland Reilway of
Cenada in 1882 which became part of the growing Grand Trunk system in 1893,

Canadian Northern formed part of the new Cancdian Netional Railways
in 1918 and Grand Trunk was absorbed by this govermment system in 1923, .

Toronto Suburban Railway Company wms token over by CNR in }98-1.-34-153}6}{:)

By 1860, seven years after the first railway ontered Toronto, local
citizons were able to travel over ancestor GNR lines to Portlend, iMc., and
Riviere de Loup, Quq., on the east, and to Collingwood, Windsor, Sarnia and

Buffalo on the wost,
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Twenty years lator, ?hoy could travel as far as Hnlifex on the east,
and Midland, Windsor on the west,

By 1908, thoy could roach Prince Ruport over Grand Trunk Pacific
lines and by 1915, when Canadian Northern stecl roached Vancouver, Torcnto
passengers could travel over what are now (NR lines from coast to coast,

A costly experiment in suburban steam railroading occurred in 1892

when Grand Trunk completed a belt line around the citys This all-Toronto line

folded two years later,

! _ : + -01C CNR Stations in Toronto

First station was Ontario, Simeoe and Huron Union Eailway's
"torporary" structure, built in 1853, on Front Strect noar Bay.

lhen the line began service to Mechell's Corners, now Aurors,
Mey 16, 1853, it was subscquently reported that 40 or 50 Passengers walted
daily at the stetion for the trip north.

Great Vlestern built its first station in Toronto in 1855 cn tho
waterfront at the foot of Bathurst Street. It was also desceribed as Ytomporary!
building.

Grand Trunk's first station in Teronto wns built in 1856 on Front
gtreet near the Don river wherc Mill setrcet is now situnted,

At this time, both Great Western and Grand Trunk cxutended their
tracks to Ontario, Simcoe and Huron Union station and for a short time these
threco railways usod the same teminal.

In 1858, Grand Trunk built another "temporary" structurc on the
Esplanade at the foot of York street, It wns used by the Grand T;unk, Great
lestern and Northern (the fomoer Ontario, Simcoc and Huron Union),

In 1864, a permancnt structurc was built there to house the

operations of thosc railways,
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It is prosumcd that in 1871 Toronto and Nipissing inilwvay obtnincd
running rights over Grand Trunk linos from Scarboro Juneticn to this "union
station.

In 1866, Great ‘kestern undertook the construetion of a station of
their ovm at Yongo stroct and the Esplanade. It is assumcd Great Wostern uscd
it wmtil 1872 when fhc first, largc unicn station was built,

For many ycars uscd as a wholesale fruit market, this rambling two-

" storoy building was destroycd by firc in lhy, 1952, Following the fire, two
old flat cars still on rails, were discovercd benoath the floorboards,

First large union station was built on the sito of the prescnt one
in 1872, Called tho "new" Union station, it houscd the operations of threc
CNR ancestor lincs, Grand Trunk, Great Yestcrn and Northern.

fxtensive additions werc built in 1892,

The proscnt Uniop station, sharcd by CPR and CNR was officially
opencd august 6, 1927,

Beginning with one of its ancestor linos in Toronto —— Grcdit
Valley Railway —— CPR camc into thc union station schomc in the city in 1872,

Vhilc a nurber of other station scom tc have been planncd, snd
possibly cven built in the Torento arca, it is indicatcd the union station

scheme was the primary aim of the various railways oven in the carlicst tincs,

1852 First Ioconotive

First loocouotive scon in Torvento, tiac Lady Elgin, was purchascd at
Portlanc, M., by Ontario, Sincoc and Huron Railway,

Her whicels first tummcd October 7, 1852, on tracks built ncar the
Toronte watcrfront. She was named aftcr Lady Elgin, wife of the then govornor-

genoral of Canada.
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1853 Mrat Toeally—-Bullt Logonotivo

First "native" locomotive, tho Torcnto, was built at Jaucs Good's
fcundry, Qucon street, It was tho first Conadian-built railway cnginc.

Corplotod April 16, 1853, she was noved down Yongs streot
ta Front Stroot on torporary wooden reils, Tmiscd bohind and 1nid ahonl
as the loccmotive was "pinched" forward with crowﬁars. This laborious operation,
witnessed by hundreds of citizens, to-k five days,.

) The Toronto waé finally placed -n Ontaric, Simcoe and Hursn Union

tracks at the 08 and H station at Frunt strect, near Bay, «april 26, 1853,

Apothor carly 0S and H leconotive, the Joscphine, imported frem
Paterson? N,J., in 1853, was the proud posscsgsor of driving whecls six fcet in
diancter, Largest driving wacol dia@stcr on a riodern CNe stoam passenger

locomotive is siz fect, eight inches,.

First Lugular Trip

First schoduled passemger mn out of Loronto was nade Imy 16, 1853,
by Ontario, Sincoc and Huron Railway when locomctive Toronto hau%ed four yellow;
painted carloads of dignitarics to Jachcll's Corncrs, now Azrora,

Cormomerating the covent in Toronto today is a plaque affixed to tho
cast colurn at the front of Union Station, sayinz: "“At this place on My 16,
1853 thc first train in Ontario hauled by a steam leccomotive started and ran to
Aurora M

The centennial of this "first® was obsorved last yoar whon the CNk's
rmuseun train — combincd age of its three locomotives and six cars is 637 —-
rioved over ?he linc Iay 16 to wind up in lurcra with Premicr Leslic Frost at

thoe throttlo.
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IMMrat .ailway ccidont

First railway accident in Toronto oceurrcd lhy 15, 1853, during a
tost run betwoon Toronto and lMacholl's Cormcrs,

Onc of the passcnger cars left the tracks at what is now Davenport
road, thon known as Heg's Back., It was cmpletoly wrockod as it rolled down the
banlc,

- First ruffled passcnger in Torontos: a Adignificd old gent lonan
riding on the train who complained loudly he lost his gold-rirmed spcectacles
during the uproar,

First Reducod Railway Farcs in Toronto

s Ontarioc, Simcoc and Huron milway opencd for business, it was

solennly reported "finistors of the Gospel travelled half-fars.!

1865 Sceond Iing reaches T-rontoe

The Toronto-Onkville-Hanilton line, roubte now used hy CNR commuter
trmins, was opencd December 3, 1855, by Toronto Bailway, a subsidiary of Great
Wostocrn Railway, )

Great lcstorn was absorhed by Grand Trunk Railway August 12, 1882

and this linc was double-tracked, as it is today, by the Grand Trunk 1890-1892,

1856 Third Iinc In Toronto

Third reilway in Toronto was Toronto and Guclsh Railwa art of
i Y s

Grand Trunk, which opcnod an 87-milc route betwcen Toronto and Guelph July 1, 1856,

Firgt Montreal-Toronto Run

Firat lMontrcal-Toronto through train arrived ot the Don station

October 27, 1856, having passed a sister Grand Trunk train at Kingston going in

the other dircction,
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The covont marked complotion of the fourth mil route from Toronto
within three years of railroading's beginnings in the city.
Toronto was now connected by mil‘with Hamilton and Guelph to the
wost ; liontreal and Portland, IMe., to the east.
Grand Trunk tracks were oxtondcd this year from Don station, on
Front strcut at the Don river where Mill strect is now situatod, to Ontario,

Simecoe andé Huron Union's station ~t Fromt and Bay.

1857 First Toronto-picntrcal Night Soxvice

Grand Trunk Railway bogan a Toronto-lontreal daily night scrvice
Maren 23, 1857, The overnight run tock 15 hours, a time which is cut in half
today.

It is roported slecping cars woere used in this service. This is
controversial as roeords show Great Western Reilway built the first known
sleoping car in tho w':rltf_ in its Homilton, Ont., shops in 1857, the same year
this scrvice was started,

liorc widely publicized wns the construction of a speocial "slecper!
by Buffalo and Iake Hurcn Railway at Brantford, Ont., in 1859, It was built
for the Prince of 'mlcs, later Edward VII, wien he visited CGrnada in 1860,

Great Vostorn clnime as well to Lave carricd the royal personage
in its sleeping coar during the visit.

Both mai 11.-\.?@575 clained Georg: Pullman adaptcd their mudels for the
firat of his "pullmang M

Pullman rcbuilt two coaches as slecpers at .Chicago in 1858-1859

d built the firet of his "pullmans", the Pioncer, in 1864 at a cost of $20,178.

1871 Fifth 0l1d CNR Routc

Fifth old Canadian National rail routce from Toronto was cstablished

July 1, 1871 when Toronto and Nipissing Railway opencd o line from Scarboro Junction
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to Uxbrldgoe,

The linc was extcnded to Coboconk November 26, 1872 and later became
part of Midland Railway of (anada, subscquently absorbed by Grand Trunk.

Toronto and Nipissing Railway probably possessed running rights over
Grand Trunk lincs from Scarboro Junction to the station built by Grand Trunk at
York St:ect on the esplanade in 1864, This stotion was also used by Northern

Rei 3-W'8.y »

1892 ' The Belt Iine

The Toronto Belt Iine Railway was a costly cxperiment by Grand Trunk
to provide mushrooming"Toronto suburbia of the ninetics with a stcan railluay
transportation servicc,

With a linc ranning cast and west from Uniqn station and circling
the city north of Eglinton, Grand Trunk sought to comect outlying districts on
the Humber river in the wost, thq Don river in the sast and Eglinton avenue to
the north with the downtown arca,

The linc stayod in busincsg from 1892 to 1894, Passongers wore
chnrged five cents station-to-station, This was considered enccssive. as it
would have cost e dollar to make a trip around the city.

The company fell into financial difficultics cven beforc tik line
was complcteda The Grand Trunk stepred in to lease the underbaking for 40 years
but found it had to abandon thoe opcration.

In cnsulng years, some of the line was abandonod, allowed to go to

the municipalitics in default of taxes by Grand Trmunk, or sold to land spcculators,

Miach of it, however, remains today and is uscd by CONR for incustrial

sidings.

The linc was bullt at tho height of a Toronto spcculating boom and the
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company issucd $200,000 in honds o perform tle taske Its 20 miles of track
wa.s built in 18 months.

Rolling stock included twd small locomotives and foum or five

oassenger coachos with freight carrying facilities.

1900 Grand Trunk Beging Its Pirst Iodern "Name" Train

Grand Trunk Filwmy boegan a fast daily sorvice betwecn Montreal,
Toronto and Chicago, 1inking theso threc major cities with its Intornationanl
Limited June 24, 1200,

Fastest mainline traln operated by the railwﬂy, the Intcrnational

Limited is today still opcrated under the same name by CNR,

1900 The Toronto Suburban Railway Company

Sixth ancostor linc of tho CNR %o begin operations in Torontc was
Torontc Suburban Ra%lway Compony which began scrvice on its electric lines from
Kcele strcet and St, Clair avenue to Iambton and Weston in 1900,

In 1914, a branch linc was complcted from Woston to Woodbridge and
in 191? regular scrvice began over the mainline couplcted from Iembton to
Guelph,.

This company, formed in 1892, was teken over by CHR in 1918 angd
operated until Aug. 15, 1931 as Canadian Netional Electric Railwmys whon it
was abandoncd,

Mainline points served were Iembten, Islington, Summervillc,
Meadowville, Eldorado Jark, Churchville, Huttonville, Norval, Georgetown,
Limehouse, Blue Springs, Eramosa, Specdwsll and Guelph.

In 1918, CNR ohligateﬂ itself to redoem the company's debonture stock

at 25 por cent of facc valuc. By the end of 1934, 95 per cent of the stock had
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boon rodeoned and in 1935, trocks were torn up, Mosgt of tho right-of-wny

was oventually sold,

1906 The Canndian Northern Comes To Toraonto

Inst of the CNR's big prodeccesor linss to cntor Toronto wes Chnadian
Northern Hailway which obtained rumning riehts over Grand Trunk tracks Trom
the pon river to Union station and begrn its Toronto-Parry Sound scrviee in
1966.

The service was extunded two ycars lator to Sudbury .

Haead cf;ﬁ,'ico for C-nadian Northorn's boaming operations (cspocially
in the west) waL cstablished in Toronto in 1899 at the cornor of King and

Church strcots,

1326 The Inter-Clty Tdmited

Anothor "name" train, Inter-City Limitcd, was cstablished on the

Toronto-liontreal run by CNR June 27, 1926,

This train is still operated today as the Ffast Toronto-llontreal

aftcmoon train and the Montroal-Toronto night train.

1927 Prcsent Union Station Owencd

Frince of Wnles, later King Bdward VII; Prince George, lator King
Gecrge VI3 Primo Ministor Stanley Baldwin of Groat Britain and Prine lMinistor
William Lyon Inclkonzic King of Canada attended ceremonios cpening Toronto's
present Union Station, August 6, 1927.

he station, under constructicn sinee 1914, was opened for busincss
bungust 11, 1927 at the rather melodramatic hour of onc minute »ast midnight,
hen a slecpy agent oponed the gates, a band of cager youngostors pourcd in to

wander aroun? Poronto's newest buildi ng.
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fmong thoso roceiving dignitarics at the station on official oponing
day werc Ontario's Iicutcnant-Governor W.G. Ross and Promier G. Howard Ferguson.

Prince,'of Wales cut tho ribbon to open the joint station and aftocrwards,
with his brother, Frince Goorge, and Mr, and Irs, Baldwin, was prosentod with

a lifetimc railway pass.

.

1929 Canadr "'a First Diosel Locomotivo

Ends Maiden Trip in Toronto

First recgular train in Canada haulcd by a dicscl-cleoctric road
locomotive was the‘GNR's International Limited between Mentreoal and Toronto
September 26, 1929,

The 325;ton, two unit cngine was cosigned by CNR cngincors and
produccd in the Kingston, Ont., plant of Canadian Locomotive Conpany. It
followed four years after the planning and building by ONR of the first diescl
rail cars in Nortk America. One of these travelled 2,937 milcs betwcon licntroal
and Vancouver in 67 hours in 1925, a record still unbroken,

Last one of the two diesel units was retirced in 1946 after, loaded
with armor plate, it hauled an armored train along the Pacific coastline during

World ¥ar II,

1930 Toronto-Llontreal Six-Hour Scrvice

A six-~hour scrvicc wns cstablished botween Toronto and lonbtreal
fpril 27, 1930, by Intcr-City Limitcd from Toronte to Hontrecal, and Intcrnational
Limited from Ifontrecal to Tofonto; both trains lcaving in mid-afternocn.
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